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STATE OF MINNESOTA

| ' MUNICIPAL BOARD

Sulte 165 Metro Square
7th & Robert Streets
St. Pavl, Minnesota 55101

November 18, 1980

MEMORANDUM

TO: Parties of Record and Interested Parties

FROM: Patricia D. Lundy
Assistant Executive Director

Re: Minnesota Municipal Board Docket No. A-3679 1Isle

" This is to inform you that pursuant to Municipal Board Order dated
October 2, 1980 in the above-described matter an election was duly held
on the 4th day of November, 1980, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes

414.031, Subdiviszion 5.

The election results have been certified as follows and the Isle annexation

therefore is not effective.

For Annexation Against Annexation
Isle Harbor . '
Town Hall 67 150
, Isle City Hall . 147 - 145
TOTAL VOTES 214 295
PDL:mem ' ’ _ .
STATE OF MINNESOTA
DE.PARTMEI\!T OF STATE
FILED
JAN1 b 1981
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
MUNICIPAL BOARD

Suite 165 Metro Square
7th & Robert Streets
St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

November 18, 1980

MEMORANDUM

TO: Parties of Record and Interested Parties v

FROM: Patricia D. Lundy
Assistant Executive Director

Re: Minnesota Municipal Board Docket No. A-3679 Isle

This is to inform you that pursuant to Municipal Board Order dated
October 2, 1980 in the above-described matter an election was duly held
on the 4th day of November, 1980, in accordance with Minnesota Statutes

414,031, Subdivision 5.

The election results have been certified as follows and the Isle annexation
therefore'is not effective.
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